From: Campbell, Tasha <Tasha.Campbell@Andanet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 9:53 PM

To: Fleischhauer, Michelle

Cc: Libschtein, Alison; Brown, Robert (Andanet); Samuels, Latoya; Barber, Mary; Gatto, James
Subject: RE: 143334: Family Physicians RX

Michelle,

Please be advised that order # 22200238 was deleted.

Thank you.

Tasha Campbell
DEA Compliance Analyst

2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) Ext. 74343
tasha.campbell@andanet.com
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Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 6:06 PM
To: Michelle K Fleischhauer

Cc: Alison I Libschtein; Robert Brown
Subject: 143334: Family Physicians RX
Importance: High

Michelle,

We have an order for 2000 Oxycodone 30mg that is being held because the customer has not previously ordered such a
large quantity of this item.Please ask the customer to provide us with the following.

e A written explanation of the reason for the size of this order
e An updated Customer Questionnaire
e SOP’s

The above information is required from the customer by 9pmEST today or the order will not ship. If the information is
not received by 4pm tomorrow (January 14th), the order will be deleted.

Thank you.

Tasha Campbell
DEA Compliance Analyst
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